Mosley, Wilfred Rowland 1872 - 1948

Wilfred Rowland Mosley was born in Eggington, Derbyshire, England on 25 or 26
April 1872 and was articled to Charles Roberts Chorley (1829-1912) and John
Wreghitt Connon (1849-1921) of Chorley & Connon in Leeds, Yorkshire from 1891
to 1895. He then worked for Basil Champneys (1842-1935) as his assistant and an
as clerk of works in Oxford and at St. Andrews Church in Greenwich.

Mosley commenced independent practice in Slough, Buckinghamshire in 1904
and was elected a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (LRIBA) in
1911. His address was given as 149 High Street, Slough, Buckinghamshire in
1911; Central Chambers, Slough, Buckinghamshire in 1911 and 1923; 88, Windsor
Road, Slough, Buckinghamshire in 1914 and 1924; and Temple House, George
Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight in 1926 and 1939. By 1939 he had retired as an
architect. He died at Woodlawn, Appley Rise, Ryde, Isle of Wight on 25 December
1948.

Worked in
UK
Works

Convalescent Home for Women and Children In Derbyshire; alterations and
additions to houses in Buckinghamshire and Staffordshire; also a residence and
various small houses, cottages, in Buckinghamshire and Berkshire. [Source:
Who's Who in Architecture 1914]
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